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FLORIDA 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Mr. Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

June 24, 2022 

FILED 6/24/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 04252-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Matthew R. Bernier 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 

Re: Review of Storm Protection Plan pursuant to Rule 2 5-6. 03 0, F.A. C., Duke Energy 
Florida, LLC.; Docket No. 20220050-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

On May 16, 2022, Duke Energy Florida, LLC ("DEF') electronically filed its Notice of 
Intent to Request Confidential Classification concerning information and documents provided in 
its response to the Office of Public Counsel's ("OPC") Second Request to Produce Documents 
(Nos. 29-34), document number 02960-2022, in the above-referenced matter. After further review, 
it has been determined that the aforementioned documents and information provided in the 
response ( document number 02999-2022) are not confidential. An unredacted copy will be 
provided to the parties of record. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-1428 
should you have any questions concerning this filing. 

MRB/mw 
Attachment 

Sincerely, 

sf Matthew R. Bernier 

Matthew R. Bernier 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 • Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Phone: 850.521.1428 • Fax: 727.820.5041 • Email : matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 20220050-EI 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the above-mentioned document has been 
furnished to the following individuals via e-mail on this 24th day of June, 2022. 

           s/ Matthew R. Bernier  
                               Attorney   

Jacob Imig 
Theresa Tan 
Walter Trierweiler 
Office of General Counsel 
FL Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
jimig@psc.state.fl.us 
ltan@psc.state.fl.us 
wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us 
 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Karen A. Putnal 
FIPUG 
Moyle Law Firm 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL  32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
kputnal@moylelaw.com 
mqualls@moylelaw.com 
 
Stephanie U. Eaton 
Walmart 
SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE, PLLC 
110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 500 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 
seaton@spilmanlaw.com 
 
Derrick Price Williamson 
Steven W. Lee 
Walmart 
SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE, PLLC 
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101 
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com 
slee@spilmanlaw.com 
 

Anastacia Pirrello / Richard Gentry  
Office of Public Counsel 
111 W. Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-1400 
pirrello.anastacia@leg.state.fl.us 
gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us 
 
 
James Brew / Laura W. Baker 
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, P.C.  
White Springs/PCS Phosphate 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., N.W. 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC  20007 
jbrew@smxblaw.com 
lwb@smxblaw.com 
 
Peter J. Mattheis 
Michael K. Lavanga 
Joseph R. Briscar 
Nucor Steel Florida, Inc. 
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Suite 800 West 
Washington, DC 20007‐5201 
pjm@smxblaw.com 
mkl@smxblaw.com 
jrb@smxblaw.com 
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